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Tuskaridge Community Association, Inc.
275 8 Charles R Beall Bivd Suite 214 June 25, 2024
DeBary, FL 32713

Joseph S. McKenna
2158 Candleridge Ct

Oviedo, FL 32765 Architectural Application Approved

Re: 2158 Candleridge Ct
Application Number: 202660

Dear Joseph S. McKenna,

Thank you for submitting an architectural application. The Committee has reviewed your request for the House
Addition.

Please be advised that the application has been Approved.

Please note it is your obligation to obtain all necessary permits. The improvement must meet all municipal
guidelines or restrictions (if applicable) in addition to Architectural Guidelines established for the community.

If you require further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Architectural Review Processing Department:
Phone: (386) 693-1652
Email: arbvolusia@lelandmanagement.com

For other association matters, please contact:
Lindsey Taylor, Community Association Manager
Phone: (407) 288-8280

Email: | Taylor@lelandmanagement com




